
Subject:	FW:	Meeting	Request
From:	Kevin	Kearney	</O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE	ADMINISTRATIVE	GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B95C06125797468FAD5EA6F2F82F5DD7-KKEARNEY>
Date:	4/19/18,	12:14	PM
To:	Dam,	Tram	N.	(Chum)

Hello	Tram,

	

Can	we	push	out	the	dates	a	bit	further?		What	would	the	Captain	And	Commander’s	schedules	look	like?

	

Thanks,

Kevin

	

Kevin	R.	Kearney
City	Manager	|	City	of	Bradbury	
600	Winston	Avenue,	Bradbury,	California	91008
O:	(626)	358-3218	|	F:	(626)	303-5154	|	kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>		

	

From:	Dam,	Tram	N.	(Chum)	[mailto:tndam@lasd.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	April	17,	2018	1:10	PM
To:	Kevin	Kearney	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>
Subject:	RE:	Meeting	Request

	

Since	Commander	Jacob	has	not	met	you,	she	would	like	to	have	an	opportunity	to	do	so.

It	may	take	30	minutes.

Thanks.

	

From:	Kevin	Kearney	[mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	April	17,	2018	12:59	PM
To:	Dam,	Tram	N.	(Chum)	<tndam@lasd.org	<mailto:tndam@lasd.org>	>
Subject:	RE:	Meeting	Request

	

Hi	Tram,

	

Can	you	please	advise	the	nature	of	the	meeting	and	the	expected	duration?

	

	

Kevin	R.	Kearney
City	Manager	|	City	of	Bradbury	
600	Winston	Avenue,	Bradbury,	California	91008
O:	(626)	358-3218	|	F:	(626)	303-5154	|	kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>		

	

From:	Dam,	Tram	N.	(Chum)	[mailto:tndam@lasd.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	April	17,	2018	12:58	PM
To:	Kevin	Kearney	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>	>
Subject:	Meeting	Request

	

Hi	Mr.	Kearney,

	

Captain	Flores	and	Commander	Coronne	Jacob	would	like	to	set	up	a	meeting	with	you.

Could	you	advise	me	if	any	of	these	dates	work	for	you?

	

April	20

April	23

April	25	(p.m.	only)



	

I	look	forward	to	hearing	from	you.

Thank	you.

	

	

Tram	Dam

Sheriff’s	Department

8838	E.	Las	Tunas	Dr.

Temple	City,	CA	91780

626	292-3301

	


